

FW: Microgrids MTCC Cabinet Package

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 09:46:03 -0500
Attachments: Microgrids Cabinet Deck.pptx (1.05 MB); CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note-FNMG- 2017-09-20- V5 +IEP.DOCX (420.24 kB)

FYI

No decision doc as suspected.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: November-08-17 9:44 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Microgrids MTCC Cabinet Package

Hi Tim,

Attached is our microgrids Cabinet deck (our DM and Minister have approved this version and will be signing it shortly). Also attached are our comments on the CO pink note shared earlier.

If CO still wishes to proceed with the multi corners on Friday, we propose using our Cabinet deck to brief.

Let us know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Martin